Vukosi Glen Mabunda

From: Vukosi Glen Mabunda

Sent: Thursdai Aﬁril 8| 2021 10:12 AM

To: a

Subject: Request for Contact Information - SASSA Modimolle Offices
Attachments: SANRAL R101 Notification Letter - March 2021.pdf

Dear Ms. Zodwa Mvulane,

| introduce myself as Mr Vukosi Mabunda, an Environmental Assessment Practitioner representing GA Environment
(Pty) Ltd. GA Environment has been appointed by BVi Engineers (Pty) Ltd on behalf of the South African National
Roads Agency SOC Ltd (SANRAL) as the Independent Environmental Consultants to undertake a Basic Assessment
Process and Water Use Authorisation processes for the Proposed Upgrade of National Road R101 Section 8 from
Bela Bela (km 0.0) to Modimolle (km 26.8), Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

| am requesting for the contact information for the Director or Head of Department for the SASSA Offices in
Modimolle as they are along the proposed road upgrade and will be affected. | have to notify them in terms of
Regulation 41(2) (b) (iii) of the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA), 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998)
Environmental Impact Regulations, 2014 as amended. | went to their offices on Thursday the 1% of April 2021 but
could not get assistance.

Could | please get the necessary contact details.

You may also register with the project as an Interested and Affected Party. | have attached a notification letter with
the project details and contact information.

| will appreciate your input, assistance and/or information we may require on this project. In addition, you will be

provided with a copy of the Draft Basic Assessment Report (DBAR) for comments and input.

We are looking forward to your further participation on the project. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you
have any queries about any of the above.

Best Regards,

Vukosi Glen Mabunda

Geographic Information Systems Specialist/
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
+27 82 048 9840
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GA Environment
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